
From: Barry Broe [Barry.Broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 10:24 AM
To: WOODLAND Paul; PURTILL James
Subject: FW: Carmichael Mine

Update just received from Adani on the remaining compensation agreement

 

Barry Broe
Coordinator-General
Department of State Development
 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P:  07 3452 7024 | M:
E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000   
PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

From: Sonya Booth 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 10:18 AM
To: Barry Broe
Cc: Damian McDonnell; Michele Bauer
Subject: RE: Carmichael Mine
 
Update from Adani just now – the landholders, Adani and both sets of lawyers have been in continuous discussion for the past
three days. Discussions are ongoing today.

Updated bullet point is therefore:

• With the private landowner of the Lignum property (discussions with the landholders and legal
representatives are ongoing. If agreement is achieved Adani, has until 4:30pm today to provide evidence to
DNRM).

Regards Barry

Sonya

Sonya Booth 
Project Manager  
Coordinated Project Delivery 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
Queensland Government 
tel +61 7  3452 7433
mob
post PO Box 15517 City East Qld 4002
visit Level 4, 63 George Street, Brisbane
sonya.booth@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
 
 

From: Barry Broe 

Not in issue

Not in issue
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Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 10:08 AM
To: Sonya Booth; Damian McDonnell; Michele Bauer
Subject: FW: Carmichael Mine
 

 

Barry Broe
Coordinator-General
Department of State Development
 ------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P:  07 3452 7024 | M:
E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000   
PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

From: Barry Broe 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 10:07 AM
To: 'Paul Woodland'
Cc: PURTILL James
Subject: RE: Carmichael Mine
 
Paul

Ill copy James in as DNRM is responsible for the ML and this aspect of it

Adani has until 15 March to finalise compensation agreements for the impacts of the mine.

If this date is achieved, consideration of the mining leases can commence by DNRM to inform a decision by the
Minister.

If this date is not achieved, the matter will return to the Land Court for a decision on compensation

The two compensation agreements required are:

• With Isaac Regional Council (obtained)
• With the private landowner of the Lignum property (unsure if they have provided this, it has to be provided to

DNRM, Adani claimed they had it in hand).

Regards

 

Barry Broe
Coordinator-General
Department of State Development
 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P:  07 3452 7024 | M:
E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000   
PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

From: Paul Woodland [mailto:Paul.Woodland@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 10:00 AM

Not in issue

Not in issue
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To: Barry Broe
Subject: Carmichael Mine
 
Can you give me a clear and succinct summary of where we stand on the Carmichael approvals that were required by today.
 
Thanks

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form
of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Barry Broe [Barry.Broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 10:22 AM
To: WOODLAND Paul
CC: PURTILL James
Subject: RE: Carmichael Mine

Again, a DNRM lead, but see below:

From a legal and statutory perspective, the remaining ILUA in question is not related to the ML decision

The National Native Title Tribunal has already decided (in April 2015) that the MLs can be granted. This decision is
the subject of the current JR by Adrian Burragubba. A decision on the MLs would suppress not extinguish Native
Title

Regards

 

Barry Broe
Coordinator-General
Department of State Development
 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P:  07 3452 7024 | M: 
E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000   
PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

From: Paul Woodland [mailto:Paul.Woodland@ministerial.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 10:09 AM
To: Barry Broe
Cc: PURTILL James
Subject: RE: Carmichael Mine
 
Where does the ILUA fit.
 

From: Barry Broe [mailto:Barry.Broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 10:07 AM
To: Paul Woodland <Paul.Woodland@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: PURTILL James <James.Purtill@dnrm.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Carmichael Mine
 
Paul

Ill copy James in as DNRM is responsible for the ML and this aspect of it

Adani has until 15 March to finalise compensation agreements for the impacts of the mine.

If this date is achieved, consideration of the mining leases can commence by DNRM to inform a decision by the
Minister.

If this date is not achieved, the matter will return to the Land Court for a decision on compensation

Not in issue

Irrelevant
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The two compensation agreements required are:

• With Isaac Regional Council (obtained)
• With the private landowner of the Lignum property (unsure if they have provided this, it has to be provided to

DNRM, Adani claimed they had it in hand).

Regards

 

Barry Broe
Coordinator-General
Department of State Development
 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P:  07 3452 7024 | M:
E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000   
PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

From: Paul Woodland [mailto:Paul.Woodland@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 10:00 AM
To: Barry Broe
Subject: Carmichael Mine
 
Can you give me a clear and succinct summary of where we stand on the Carmichael approvals that were required by today.
 
Thanks

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form
of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form
of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Not in issue

15-315 File B 5 of 5

Rele
as

ed
 by

 D
NRM un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
20

09




